














TO: AliReda Jaefar, City Clerk’s office
FROM: Antoine Bryant, Director, Planning and Development
RE: Master Plan Interpretation for Industrial Development District (PA 198) at 20400 

Ralston St.
DATE: November 21, 2024
CC: Greg Moots, Planning and Development

Justus Cook, Housing & Revitalization Department
Uraina Clark, City Clerk’s Office

In order to ensure consistency with the City’s Master Plan of Policies, pursuant to State of 
Michigan, Public Act 198 of 1974 (section 207.554), the Planning and Development Department’s 
Planning Division submits the following interpretation for the establishment of an Industrial 
Development District (IDD). The petitioner is Piston Automotive. 

Location and Project Proposal: The request is to upgrade the existing 292,552 sf warehouse 
building located at 20400 Ralson Street to operate a hydrogen fuel cell manufacturing facility.
This site is south of W. Eight Mile and east of Woodward Avenue.

Master Plan Interpretation:
The subject site area is designated Light Industrial (IL). These areas “…should generally consist 
of industrial uses of low intensity that have minimum undesirable effects on adjacent 
residential or commercial land uses. Small-scale industrial uses may include machine shops, 
small scale assembly or packaging, warehousing or technology parks.”.

Because the proposed use is permitted in the M3 (general Manufacturing) zoning classification, 
and the M3 zoning classification is consistent with the IL designation, the proposed 
development conforms to the Future General Land Use of the area.

Attachments
Future General Land Use Map: Neighborhood Cluster 1, State Fair; Map 1-6B 
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